Muhammad Awais Shibli

Regular Visiting Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: mohsin_naqvi@ncls.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Awais Shibli is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Awais Shibli has published 4 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 13, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2018- Present
Regular Visiting Faculty School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2015 - 2018
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2015
Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2006 - 2012

Research Projects

National Projects

Extensible Access Control Framework for Cloud Based Applications

Funding Agency: IGNITE Amount: PKR 18,668,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects

Research Articles

Taxonomy for Trust Models in Cloud Computi	ng
--	----

Ayesha Kanwal Rahat Masood Muhammad Awais Shibli Rafia Mumtaz

Computer Journal, Volume 58, Issue 4, Pages 601-626

Impact Factor: 1.000 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 13

DOI: 10.1093/comjnl/bxu138

Image based spacecraft pointing using Single Bank Dual Band Registration

Rafia Mumtaz Phil Palmer Muhammad Awais Shibli Kashif Sharif Mustafa Mumtaz International Journal of Remote Sensing, Volume: 35, Issue: 22, Pages: 7583-7613

Impact Factor: 1.652 | Quartile: 2 DOI: 10.1080/01431161.2014.968986

Conference Proceedings

Time Domain Analysis of a Compact UWB Antenna Acting as a Band Stop Filter in Five Narrow Frequency Bands

muhibur rehman wasif tanveer Khan Muhammad Imran Muhammad Awais Shibli

IEEE Asia Pacific Microwave Conference(APMC2017), Lumpur, Malaysia,, res.country(157,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1109/APMC.2017.8251565

2014

2015

2012

2017

Book Chapters

Access Control as a Service in Cloud: Challenges, Impact and Strategies

Muhammad Awais Shibli Rahat Masood Umme Habiba Ayesha Kanwal Yumna Ghazi Rafia Mumtaz

In: Book on Continued Rise of the Cloud, 1st Edition, Chapter 3, Pages 55–99

Citations: N/A

DOI: 10.1007/978-1-4471-6452-4_3

2014